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April 1, 2022

Ontario Energy Board Sent via email to: registrar@oeb.ca
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor

P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attn: Nancy Marconi

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2022-0003 Enbridge Gas NPS 20 Waterfront Relocation Project (the ""Project’)

The City of Toronto (“Toronto”) is hereby applying to be an Intervenor in the above-noted
application. Toronto's interest in this proceeding arises from the potential impacts of the Project
on infrastructure and lands within its jurisdiction and/or ownership. The Project would be built in
Toronto.

The OEB granted Toronto intervenor status in Enbridge Gas Inc. ("Enbridge")'s earlier,
withdrawn application pertaining to the Keating Bridge pipeline (EB-2020-0198, Procedural
Order 1). In addition, as noted in Enbridge's application materials, Toronto was the applicant in
the City of Toronto v Enbridge Gas Superior Court of Justice matter, also pertaining to the
Keating Bridge.

Toronto intends to participate in the proceeding as necessary, and may submit evidence,
argument or interrogatories, and/or cross-examine witnesses. Toronto does not intend to request
an oral hearing, nor does it intend to seek an award of costs.

Toronto requests that copies of all materials filed in this proceeding be served on it as follows:

David Stonehouse

Director, Waterfront Secretariat
Engineering & Construction Services
City of Toronto

481 University Avenue, 6" floor
Toronto, Ontario M5G 2E9

Tel.: (416) 392-8113

Email: david.stonehouse@toronto.ca


https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/696923/File/document
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/696923/File/document

Nicholas Rolfe

City of Toronto Legal Services
Metro Hall, 23 Floor

55 John Street

Toronto, Ontario M5V 3C6

Tel.: (416) 392-7246

Email: nicholas.rolfe@toronto.ca

Should you have any questions or require further information in this regard, please do not
hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,
7 %
Nicholas Rolfe
City of Toronto, Legal Services

Cc:  Dave Janisse, Enbridge Gas Inc.
Guri Pannu, Enbridge Gas Inc.
Scott Stoll, Aird and Berlis LLP



